
Subject:   Procurement of Vehicles for IPH epidemiological departments 

RFB No: RS-SECRP-9120YF-G-RFQ-21-1.3.1.2/ Clarification no. 2 

Date: 23.03.2021. 

 

 

 

Dear all, 

 

With respect to the RFB No. RS-SECRP-9120YF-G-RFQ-21-1.3.1.2/Clarification no. 2, 

please find below the answers to the questions submitted by the interested bidders. 
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Item: 

 

Question 

Ref to the 

Procurement 

documents 

 

Answers 

Clarification 

or 

Amendment 

to the RFP 

1. With whom will the vehicle supplier sign a 

contract, with the Ministry of Health of 

Serbia or with the World Bank? 

RFQ Best evaluated bidder will sign the contract with 

Ministry of Health of the Republic of Serbia. 

Clarification 

2. Is it necessary to submit a regular vehicle 

maintenance plan and is it necessary to 

include the regular vehicle maintenance in 

the price or not? 

TS Offered goods must comply with Technical 

Specification. We specifically draw your attention to 

1.3- Technical Specification point 5. Warranty: 

a) Definition. A warranty period is when the 

Supplier warrants free repair and adjustment services if 

a malfunction occurs under everyday use that followed 

instruction manuals.  

b) The Supplier is required to rectify all failures 

that occur over the warranty period. This is referred to 

as a warranty, comprehensive services contract that 

must include proper Corrective and Preventive 

maintenance.  

c) The vehicle shall be supplied with the 

manufacturer/supplier’s warranty period of 48 months. 

The warranty period of 48 months shall include 

preventive and corrective maintenance, spare parts, 

workforce, any other cost (comprehensive services 

contract), except consumables. 

Clarification 

3. Do we only need to fill in the 

documentation given in RFQ, where 

indicated, or we should submit some other 

documentation?  

Also, do we send the completed 

documentation to your e-mail address and 

thus submit the tender?  

RFQ Bidder needs to fill in documentation given in RFQ and 

provide documentation as requested in RFQ. 

 

Complete offer should be sent by email as indicated in 

RFQ: 

“Submission of Quotations 

a. Quotations are to be submitted in the form 

attached at Annex 2 and by email. Quotations 

submitted as email attachments shall be in the 

Clarification 
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form of scanned non-editable images or non-

editable PDF file.” 

 

4. Will you send us all the clarification by e-

mail or can we find them somewhere (and 

where)? 

RFQ Clarifications will be sent in accordance with RFQ – 

Clarifications:  

“…The Purchaser will forward copies of its response to 

all Suppliers including a description of the inquiry but 

without identifying its source.” 

 

Clarification 

  

 

Please confirm that you have received these Clarifications. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Second Serbia Health Project   

 


